

“Cornwall Aero Modellers”

Monthly Newsletter

June 2011

Next Club Meeting

Mon. June 13, 2011
@ the Legion @ 7:30
in the basement

cornwallaeromodellers.ca

Executive:

President: Karl Kingston @ 938-9573
V-President: Richard Besner @ 527-3398
Secretary: Roger Belanger @ 931-9524
Treasurer: Richard Besner @ 527-3398
Field Mgr. John Curran @ 933-4175
Flight Inst. Karl Kingston @ 938-9573

Sponsors:

MiniMax Transportation
J-Tec Distribution Inc.
Ted's Hobby Shop
Multi Doors & Windows
Leading Edge Hobby Shop
Cornwall Roof Truss

Upcoming Events:

Minutes of the May Meeting:

The Meeting brought to order at 7:30 with 13 members present.

Treasurer's Report:

A detailed Treasurer's report was submitted by the Treasurer.

Last Bank statement.....\$XXXXXXXX
Income.....\$XXXXXX
Expenses.....\$XXXXXX
Bank Balance.....\$XXXXXXXX
plus \$105.00 in shares.

There are 29 paid up members and 2 Honorary out of a potential of 38 members to-date.

Motion made to adopt the Financial Report made by Dave Brodie.

Seconded by John Curran.

CARRIED

2. Minutes of the last Meeting:

The minutes of the last meeting were adopted without discussion.

3. Old Business:

Mall Show debriefing

The mall show this year was a success in spite of the perfect spring weather!

The crowd at Cornwall Square was rather scarce given the ideal weather for indoor activities, including flying.

Nevertheless, there was a lot of interest from visitors including some full scale pilot considering retiring into model airplanes. This is a lot cheaper and safer, try an inverted low pass in a Cessna 150.

There was some discussion between members as to the pertinence of holding the mall show considering the effort required and whether the formula needs to be reviewed. (Food for thoughts)

The Journal / Le Journal

An article was published, in French, in the Journal by Lise Laverdiere.

We will try and get it translated and re-published in English.

4- New Business:

Field Workday

A field workday is scheduled for May 14.

Coffee and doughnuts will be available at 8:00 am.

Rick Besner will contact Spooner to rent his roller for the day.

Nicholas Mitrea will bring a trailer to:

- * Take delivery of our boat.

- * Haul some garbage to the dump across the road.

- * Bring the mower to the car wash for spring clean-up.

Cliff Merpaw in absentia was actioned to to get a load of (small load) of gravel.

Ed Renaud was asked if he could make a frame for for a push mower to allow us to trim the safety barrier 18 to 24 inches off the ground.

Make a west side fence.

Re-stack the wood in the woodshed.

5- Adjournment.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 pm.

Show and Tell:

Jeb Ward brought a scratch built AHOY .60 size amphibian plane. The plans are from Chuck Cunningham.

This and That:

There were some photos taken and included in the minutes of Jeb's nice aircraft but I had problems downloading them. Sorry as they were great! You can see them in the monthly minutes on the Club web page.

The field work day went very well from what I have heard and since I and others really feel that we should thank those members who did make it out and did such a good job for the rest of us to enjoy. Our heartfelt thanks from us who didn't to those of you who did. In any event the field looks really good and flat.

It looks as though the old members who came to our Club from the Grays Creek Club have decided to fly out of Walter Prince's field in Dalkeith. They used to be called the Glengarry Vultures Club. It certainly is a loss to our Club as fully trained pilots and skilled members are certainly not easy to come by and certainly will be missed at least by most of our membership.

This is another reason why our members should always try to promote harmony and a sense of

belonging to all of our members, everyone should feel that this is their Club not just the people at the top who try to control all the business or Club activities instead of getting the rest of our members involved. In my opinion club involvement by all of the members goes a long way to promoting harmony and a feeling of belonging to a great club. Try it!

There was another article that appeared in the Journal paper about flying activities at our field, unfortunately it was about a crash and the cause. We should really only want to promote the positive side of this great hobby, all the good qualities, not the bad. Still it was interesting reading.

See you all at the June meeting in the Legion basement @ 7:30 p.m.

Cliff Merpaw

Newsletter Editor